

Highland Lakes School PTSO

General Meeting

Monday, November 14, 2016

Attendees: Kris Hart, Michelle Lewis, Jennifer, Elisa Herndon

- I. Meeting started 6:40
- II. Approved minutes, Kris moved, Michelle Moved all ok
- III. Budget all looking good,
 - a. We are looking really good, we have more sponsors this year than last.
- IV. Old Business
 - a. Still have board openings
 - b. Conference dinner was awesome, thank you Angie. Discussed issues with communication (cox spam, remind, etc...)
 - c. Harkins: tickets are in, will distribute them next week to teacher boxes.
 - d. Heroes, success! Next family will be Café Rumba!
 - e. Ben's Bells Update
 - i. Workshop happened all went well it's ready for the install
 - ii. 29th-30th the mural will be put together
 - f. Family Night Committee
 - i. Teresa took parent survey and enjoyed things like the dance party and would like to participate in more events like that. Funding would be by restaurant nights.
 - ii. Marketing specialist or master calendar person. (Jennifer Habgood holds the master calendar). We can add a marketing person to the time and talent survey.
 - iii. Using events as a platform to discuss PTSO purpose
 - iv. Discussion ended with still wanting a specific budget amount for taxes and budget purposes rather than a revolving fund.
 - v. New board voted in May, they set the budget in June for next year.
 - g. Adopt a Family
 - i. Elise Herndon will head the project.
 - ii. Stephanie Peachjar the flyer
 - iii. Needs to send it to the teachers
 - h. Holiday Shop
 - i. All planned out
 - i. Talent Show
 - i. Mindy Cook, Michelle Lewis, Jill Glennie all on board to help. Elise Herndon to head it up.
 - j. Bearathon
 - i. Last year 31,7000, need to still work it
 - ii. Gatorade discussed pick up options